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TO: John Beckles, Jr, (Vice Chair); Linda Watson-Lorde, CB9 Member;
Lajuana Browne, Resident Member; Noel Gaskin, Resident Member;
Julia Jones, Resident Member; Caitlyn Moss, Resident Member;
Cynthia Rose, Resident Member; Ebony Smalls, Resident Member

FROM: Soul Creary, Committee Chair

RE: Youth Services Committee Meeting

DATE: Monday, February , 2023

The virtual meeting of the Youth Services Committee has been scheduled as follows:
DATE: Tuesday, January 7, 2023
TIME: 7:00p.m.
PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
Meeting Number: 826 7211 5890

Phone: 1(646) 558-8 656
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82672115890

AGENDA
l. Welcome
Il. Introductions —Members 7:00pm
M. Notetaker — Cynthia Rose
V. Introduction of Speakers — 7:10pm
1. Lydia Colon-Bomani, Deputy Superintendent
2. John Banks, Executive Director
3. Irina Osipova, HE3AT Coordinator
4. Joan Mosly, High School Principal
5. Natasha Jack, High School Principal
V. Discussion Topics
i. How the youth service committee can be of service to 16- to 21-year-old
population in our district?
ii. What community events or projects should we focus on for 16-to-21-year
old’s?
iii. What does the District & Schools offer the 16 to 21 population?
VI. Intergenerational Economic Mobility
VII.  Job and Internship Fair — April 1%
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i. Proposal turned into CBO.

i. Voting will be during this month’s General Body meeting.

iii. We need to start reserving equipment, food, and vendors.
iv. Started list of vendors to invite.

VIII.  Adjourn
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